FILED 1/17/2023
DOCUMENT NO. 00285-2023

Dorothy Menasco FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 5:02 PM

To: Greg Fogleman

Cc: Debra Betton; Hong Wang; Cayce Hinton

Subject: RE: DNs 00147-2023 and 00224-2023 - GTT Communications, Inc,, et al. - Regarding
Bankruptcy

Thank you for the update, Greg. Per your instruction below (and DN 00224-2023), MCD has been
updated to reflect the Chapter 11 drop date for GC Pivotal, effective 12/30/22.

From: Greg Fogleman <GFoglema@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 3:43 PM

To: Cayce Hinton <CHINTON@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Cc: Debra Betton <DBetton@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Subject: RE: DNs 00147-2023 and 00224-2023 - GTT Communications, Inc., et al. - Regarding Bankruptcy

Pursuant to Document No. 0024-2023 filed in Docket 20230000-OT, MCD should be updated to reflect that GC Pivotal,
LLC (TY104) is no longer under chapter 11 bankruptcy effective on December 30, 2022.

From: Cayce Hinton <CHINTON®@ PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2023 12:18 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Greg Fogleman <GFoglema@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Cc: Debra Betton <DBetton@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Subject: RE: DNs 00147-2023 and 00224-2023 - GTT Communications, Inc., et al. - Regarding Bankruptcy

Greg?

From: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2023 11:54 AM

To: Cayce Hinton <CHINTON @PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Cc: Debra Betton <DBetton@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Subject: DNs 00147-2023 and 00224-2023 - GTT Communications, Inc., et al. - Regarding Bankruptcy

Good morning, Cayce,

Attached for your information, review, and verification, are copies of DNs 00147-2023 and 00224-
2023. I don’t see anything in MCD for GTT Communications, but we do regulate at least one of its
affiliates, GC Pivotal, LLC (TY104), which is showing as being in Chapter 11. Please advise if MCD

should be updated to include any bankruptcy start/drop dates.

Thank you for your help,

Dorothy Menasco
Office of Commission Clerk
3-6243





